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January 14, 2025 
 
Kemper Smith 
2449 Fox Lane 
Madison, WI 53711 
 
RE: Consideration of a demolition permit to demolish two street-facing walls of a single-family building at 
2449 Fox Avenue. (ID  86420, LNDUSE-2024-00107)  
 
 
On January 13, 2025, the Plan Commission found the standards met and conditionally approved your 
demolition permit for 2449 Fox Avenue. In order to receive final approval of the demolition permit and for 
any other permits that may need to be issued for your project, the following conditions shall be met:  
 
Please contact Tim Troester of the Engineering Division at (608) 267-1995 if you have any questions 
regarding the following one (1) item: 
 

1. Obtain a Street Terrace permit for the proposed work (installation of the driveway apron, 
landscaping, etc.) This permit application is available and must be completed online at 
http://www.cityofmadison.com/engineering/permits.cfm (MGO 10.08) 

 
Please contact Luke Peters of the Traffic Engineering Division at (608) 266-6543 if you have any 
questions regarding the following four (4) items: 
 

2. The applicant shall submit one contiguous plan showing proposed conditions and one contiguous 
plan showing existing conditions for approval. The plan drawings shall be to engineering scale and 
include the following, when applicable: existing and proposed property lines; parcel addresses; all 
easements; vision triangles; pavement markings; signing; building placement; items in the terrace 
such as signs, street light poles, hydrants; surface types such as asphalt, concrete, grass, sidewalk; 
driveway approaches, including those adjacent to and across street from the project lot location; 
parking stall dimensions, including two (2) feet of vehicle overhang; drive aisle dimensions; 
semitrailer movement and vehicle routes; dimensions of radii; and percent of slope. 
 

3. The Developer shall post a security deposit prior to the start of development. In the event that 
modifications need to be made to any City owned and/or maintained traffic signals, street lighting, 
signing, pavement marking and conduit/handholes, the Developer shall reimburse the City for all 
associated costs including engineering, labor and materials for both temporary and permanent 
installations. 

http://www.cityofmadison.com/
https://madison.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=7045487&GUID=0F94D0BC-EE2C-446F-B04F-CA9BF3DEC8C9&Options=ID|Text|&Search=86420
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4. All existing driveway approaches on which are to be abandoned shall be removed and replaced 
with curb and gutter and noted on the plan. 
 

5. The applicant shall show the dimensions for the proposed class III driveway including the width 
of the drive entrance, width of the flares, and width of the curb cut. 

 
Please contact Jacob Moskowitz, Assistant Zoning Administrator at (608) 266-4560 if you have any 
questions regarding the following one (1) item: 
 

6. Section 28.185(9)(b) requires that every applicant for a demolition or removal approval that 
requires approval by the Plan Commission is required to get a Reuse and Recycling Plan 
approved by the City Recycling Coordinator, Bryan Johnson at streets@cityofmadison.com prior 
to receiving a raze permit. Every person who is required to submit a reuse and recycling plan 
pursuant to Section 28.185(9)(b) shall submit documents showing compliance with the plan 
within sixty (60) days of completion of demolition. A demolition or removal permit is valid for 
two (2) years from the date of the Plan Commission approval. 

 
Please contact Matt Hamilton of the Fire Department at (608) 266-4457 if you have any questions 
regarding the following one (1) item: 
 

7. Madison Fire Department recommends the installation of a residential fire sprinkler system in 
accordance with NFPA 13D. Additional information is available at the Home Fire Sprinkler 
Coalition website: https://homefiresprinkler.org/building-residential-fire-sprinklers 

 
Specific questions regarding the comments or conditions contained in this letter should be directed to 
the commenting agency.   
 
Please now follow the procedures listed below for obtaining your demolition permit: 
 
1. After the plans have been revised per the above conditions, please submit one (1) complete digital 

plan set in PDF format and any other supporting materials that are necessary, as specified in this letter 
to sprapplications@cityofmadison.com (note: A 20MB email limit applies and multiple transmittals 
may be required). The sets of final revised plans or documents will be circulated by Zoning staff to the 
City department staff listed above for their final approval.  
 

2. A check for the site plan review fee ($100) shall be mailed to the City of Madison Building Inspection 
Division; PO Box 2984; Madison, WI 53701-2984.  

 
3. City Agencies who submitted conditions of approval will review your revised plans to verify that their 

conditions, along with any applicable requirements, have been satisfied. When the revised plans are 
submitted, the applicant will be emailed a hyperlink to a website to follow, in real time, which agencies 
have reviewed the revised documents, and signed off or need additional information.  

 
4. A demolition or removal permit is valid for two (2) years from the date of the Plan Commission. Where 

the plans have not been altered since issuance of the demolition or removal permit and the permit 
has expired, the Director of Planning and Community and Economic Development may, after 

mailto:sprapplications@cityofmadison.com
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consultation with the Alderperson of the District, approve an extension for up to 12 months from the 
expiration date.  

 
 
If you have any questions regarding obtaining your demolition permit or building permits, please 
contact the Zoning Administrator at 266-4551. If you have any questions or if I may be of any further 
assistance, please contact my office at 243-0554 or lmcnabola@cityofmadison.com.  
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Lisa McNabola 
Planner  
 
cc: Jacob Moskowitz, Asst. Zoning Administrator 

 Tim Troester, Engineering Division 
 Matt Hamilton, Fire Department 
 Luke Peters, Engineering Mapping  
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